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27th October 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/10/14.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

• Has the Trust got a contract for Managed Print Services? 
Yes 

 
• If yes, please name the Supplier the contract is with? 

Konica Minolta 

 
• Please supply contract Start and End Dates? 

1st November 2020 to 31st October 2023 
 

• Please confirm which Procurement route was used? 
Framework REF: CPC/DU/MFD/02A Lot 1 

 
• Please confirm how many Multifunctional Devices the trust has? 

67 

 
• Please confirm how many desktop printers the trust has? 

2 

 
• Please confirm the annual spend on Managed Print Service contract. 

We are unable to provide this information under article 43(2) of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (Commercial Interests). 
 

Information is exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or would 
be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any person (including the 
public authority holding it).    

• Please confirm any additional printer related spend - such as 
consumables/replacing printers/scanners/faxes etc (annual spend)? 
We are unable to provide this information under article 43(2) of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (Commercial Interests). 
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Information is exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or would 
be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any person (including the 
public authority holding it).    
 
 

• Please confirm annual print volumes (split Colour/Mono) 
15th October 2019 to 15th October 2020 

A4 Mono - 1277290 

A3 Mono - 7695 

A4 Colour - 970988 

A3 Colour - 22781 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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